JOHN A. LOGAN CAMP #26 SONS OF UNION VETERANS OF THE CIVIL WAR DEPARTMENT OF ILLINOIS

Camp Minutes for Dec. 6, 2017

The meeting was called to order by CC Hoovler at 7:07 pm with 11 members and two guests present: Steve Aarli PCC, Steve Anderson, Bob Buerger, Phil Brenning, Leonard Cassaro, Terry Dyer PDC, Steve Haight PCC, Richard Hoovler CC, Dave Johnson PCC, Phil Thompson PCC and John Wade. Guests Carol Dyer and Jack.

PCC Thompson led the membership in the opening prayer. PCC Steve Aarli Sec. called the roll of the membership.

Officer Reports:

Secretary: The minutes for the Nov. 1, 2017 meeting were accepted as amended. PCC Thompson moved and Bro. Wade 2^{nd}

Treasure: Previous balance:		\$1152.03	
Income: Dues received Steve Anderson	n \$58.00		
John Wade	\$50.00		
	+ -	Total:	\$108.00
New Balance:			\$1260.03

A motion was made by Bro. Haight PCC, PCC Dave Johnson 2nd motion passed.

Sickness & Distress: PCC DeGroff surgery need to check on how he's doing.

Membership: None

Graves Registration: PCC Aarli read an article he found about a Tampa, Fl. resident who has been cleaning and restoring military markers on the weekends.

Monuments/Memorials: Bro Steve Anderson shared some information regarding Illinois CW monuments. PCC Dave Johnson had sprayed some wet & forget on the cannon at the Rockton Cemetery. There is a sun dial at the Sinissippi Gardens that needs some repair. This was dedicated by the WRC several years ago.

Communications: Sec. Aarli gave Treas. Johnson a copy of Dept. Insurance card for Camp records. Sec. Aarli read CinC Gen. Orders 8 - 10. CC Hoovler read the list of upcoming dates for Dept. Encampments.

Old Business: PCC Haight working on writing a grant for the 1st Brigade Band appearance next Memorial Day program.

New Business: Sec. Aarli read reminder for the 5 Camp Banquet coming up at the end of January 2018. CC Hoovler thanked the Camp for their support and a good year.

Installation of Officers: PCC Aarli on behalf of DC Bigwood Dept. of Ill. SUVCW proceeded to install the 2018 John A. Logan Camp #26 officers. CC Terry Dyer PDC; SVC Stephen Haight PCC; JVC Leonard Cassaro; Council Philip Thompson PCC, David Johnson PCC & Richard Hoovler PCC; Sec. Steve Aarli PCC; Treas. Bill Johnson; P. I. Phil Brenning; Chap. Phil Thompson PCC; GRO Steve Aarli PCC; Historian Terry Dyer PDC; CW Memorials Steve Anderson; Signals Officer Paul Zeien PDC; Guard John Wade.

Good of the Order: Pearl Harbor anniversary this Dec. 7. PDC Dyer will have a Lunch/Lecture on Dec 20 at Memorial Hall. Christmas cookies to be collected for Vets. Dec. Birthdays: Leonard Cassaro, Terry Dyer & William Helvey.

P. I. Report: None

SVR: During the Remembrance Day event at Gettysburg in November, The Rockford Zouaves was elected to receive the SVR Meritorious Service Award. Chap Jerry will bring the service award to the 5 Camp Banquet for presentation to us.

There being no further business, PCC Thompson gave the closing prayer and PDC Dyer closed the meeting in due form at 8:33pm.

In Fraternity, Charity & Loyalty,

Steve Aarli PCC/GRO Secretary